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Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Sirs,

Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_ KAMIS@spf.gov.sg>
Sunday, 3 November, 2019 10:40 PM

Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto); Naz (LKKAuto)

Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Mechanical Inspection Report Request [URGENT]

May | seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the following 1 vehicle on an
urgent basis as the vehicle below are required to be returned to the owner ASAP:

a) Case IAFP-1B-20191102 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Lorry, XE1531S 1P/67665/2019

On 2 November 2019 (Saturday) at about 8.18 a.m., the Deceased on his motorcycle was travelling along
the exit of Woodlands Avenue 2 from SLE (CTE), directly behind the Involved Party’s motor lorry. The
Deceased had swerved to his right side and was believed to be trying to overtake the Involved Party’s
motor lorry from the right side. As the Deceased was approaching the right rear side of the Involved
Party’s motor lorry, the left side of the Deceased's motorcycle side-swiped the right rear side of the
motor lorry. Due to the impact, the Deceased skidded together with his motorcycle and landed behind
the motor lorry. The Witness was unsure if the Deceased was run over by the Involved Party’s motor
lorry but confirmed that the Involved Party was within his lane and did not veer left or right before the
collision occurred. As a result of the accident, the Deceased sustained multiple injuries and was
pronounced dead at the scene by the attending Paramedic Nur Azhar at 8.30 a.m.

Vehicle to be inspected: = XE1531S - Driver (Involved Party)

10 In-Charge: SIO Kamaliah

2. Thank you Sirs.

cc: Bryan, fyip
Best regards,

Kamaliah Kamis (Miss)

Senior Investigation Officer | Fatal Accident Investigation Team
Traffic Police Department | Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6547 6435 | FAX: (85) 6547 6352
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